
 

 

 

 

 

 

DAY 1 – 17 Nov 15               Awareness, Education & Policy Updates 
 

0730 – 0800 Check-In  Auditorium Strat Comm 
    
0800 – 0805 Administrative Announcements Auditorium Mr. Paster 
    
0805 – 0815 Opening Remarks & Overview Auditorium Mr. Shofner 

 

0815 – 0845           Small Business Updates Auditorium Ms. Baylor 

0845 – 0855           Questions & Answers/Open Dialogue                                                       
 

Auditorium  

0855 – 0925 Enterprise Application & Integration Division (HIQ) 
– Common Computing Environment and 
– Application Migration Lessons Learned 
 

Auditorium Col Hick                
Mr. Sampson 

0925 – 0935          Questions & Answers/Open Dialogue    
                                  

Auditorium  

0935 – 1005 DISA Field Office  
– DIACAP to Risk Management Framework Transition/Cybersecurity 
– DISA MilCloud Computing (Federal Data Center Consolidation Initiative 

(FDCCI) 
 

Auditorium Ms. Chadderdon 

1005 – 1015  Questions & Answers/Open Dialogue Auditorium   
    
1015 – 1030          Break                                                                                                                 Lobby  
    
1030 – 1115 Enterprise Service Division (HIC)   

– IT Business Analytics Office  
– NETCENTS  

Auditorium Mr. Hunter          
Mr. Luckie            
Mr. Smothers 

1115 – 1145 Contracting Division (HIK)  
– Policy Updates & Industry Proposal Quality  
 

Auditorium Ms. Crews 

1145 – 1215                    Acquisition Support Office Initiatives (ASO)  
– Acquisition Process   
– Acquisition Stats  
 

Auditorium Mr. Hamilton 

1215 – 1415 Lunch (2 hr)   

1415 – 1545  Government Panel Questions/Answer Topics: 
–   Proposal Writing Requirements and Evaluation Criteria 

–   Evaluating Expertise and Experience In Proposals 
–   Source Selection Debriefings – How To Improve & Help Industry for Next 

Submissions  
– Bidders Library Content and Value  
– Industry Day Value – Before and After RFP Release  

 

Auditorium Col Jiru 
Ms. Crews 
Mr. Robinson 
Mr. Hamilton   
Mr. Hunter 
Mr. Titrud 
 

1545 – 1600            Closing Remarks 
Day  

Auditorium Col Jiru 
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DAY 2 – 18 Nov 15                

0730 – 0800 Check-In  Auditorium Strat Comm 

    
0800 – 0810  Administrative Announcements Auditorium Mr. Paster 
    
0810 – 1010  Contracting for Agile Software Development  

(10 briefers max) – Gov’t selects final candidates 
(5-7 min briefs w/5 min breaks between presentations) 
– What experience do you have with Agile Software Development? 
(Commercial/DoD, please provides examples & highlight any/all DoD 
experience) 
– How were you selected to do the work?   
(Briefly explain the selection process and evaluation criteria used) 
– How was the work priced?  Fixed-price, cost, etc.  
(Please describe the pricing arrangements)  
– How are the requirements developed?  What problems did you  
encounter? 
– Please explain the working relationship amongst team members  
prior to/during source selection & beyond execution  

Auditorium Industry Partners 

    

1010 - 1030 Questions & Answers/Open Dialogue  Auditorium Gov’t Personnel 

    

1030 – 1100  Closing Remarks Auditorium Col Jiru 
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